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Message

From:  Winter, Jeff fO=SAP/OU=AMERICA1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1810600}

Sent: 3M11/2007 10:12:42 PM =

To: O'Shea, Carmen JO=SAP/OU=AMERICA1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1809949] - § EXHIBIT 3
Subject: RE: Safe Passage Overall Summary § I 7 o

Nice note g Hur §+ &
From: Q'Shea, Carmen .

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2007 11:45 Al

To: Ziemen, Thomas; Brunelle, Eric

Cc: Preidl, Gregor; Welz, Bernd; Mueller, Christian; Mann, Steven; ‘Lesley Loftus’

Subject: Safe Passage Overall Summary

Hi Thomas & Eric,

Since you have a meeting tomorrow with Gerd to discuss TN, | wanted to send you the Safe Passage activities underway.

As you know, TomorrowNow features prominently in everything we're doing, from:

« SAPPHIRE (details in earlier note - again, focus is on special events which | am funding, since in 2006 they resulted
in 5 closed deals and numerous opportunities. TN is an integral part of both events)

¢ FKOM (where, for example, Bob Geib spoke in the breakout sessions to sales at our request)
Marketing program development (Lesley has been involved in all our proposed programs, including our comeback to
Leo & the FLT this Friday for an Oracle Q4 disrupt campaign)

« . Customer data alignment (alignment of the TN, Apollo, and regional databases to ensure optimal customer data
usage)

« Sales enablement (for example, most recently Jane Vaughan's team held AE training activities with Bob Geib
speaking to US AEs at our request)
Customer references development jointly
Collateral development (new collateral my team is funding, including several ADM/migration-focused pieces of
collateral at Chris' request)

Attached is an overall SP plan BEFORE the Oracle Q4 disrupt request by Leo:
<< File: SP Plans 2007 Feb 4.ppt >>

And work in progress on the Q4 disrupt plan (we just received this request 2 weeks ago from Leo and | present to the FLT
next Friday; you will see on page 6 that leveraging TN is a cornerstone of our proposed program):
<< File: Competitive Program Summary_v13.ppt >>

Final point: we developed & funded a US tele campaign with Lesley in December, at TN's request, which at last count
had generated 57 TN leads, 9 TN/SAP leads, and 6 TN opportunities which are being pursued. The other campaign last
Sept/Oct resulted in 15 TN deals closed.

Eric of course is included in all calls, etc., and we value both his & Chris' input for Safe Passage on an ongoing basis.

Thomas, | trust this will clear up any outstanding issues. Let me know if there are any questions, and if you would like me
fo present this status with you to Gerd...| am more than happy to do so.

Carmen
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